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St Andrew's Presbyterian Church & Organ

B2704 St Andrew's
Presbyterian Church

Location

85-89 Cecil Street,, WILLIAMSTOWN VIC 3016 - Property No B2704

Municipality

HOBSONS BAY CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 13, 2005

A bluestone church erected in 1859-60 to the design of David Ross, but rebuilt and extended in 1870-71 under
the supervision of Lloyd Tayler. The tower was raised to its present height in 1934. The interior retains its early
timber fittings and rebuilt organ by George Fincham installed in 1882.
Classified: 31/08/1972
Revised: 09/03/1989

See alsoB0244 Old Presbyterian Manse, 27 Lyons Street, Williamstown.



Hermes Number 65771

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

